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Ruth Nettles 
- .. . ..... ~~ ~ ~ -...-___-__I~ .... . 

From: Charlotte Lacey (clacey@telecomcounset.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 15,2008 9:40 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FLORIDA - Swiftel. LLC 

Attachments: FL Data Request Responses - Additional.pdf 

Please see the attached responses to additional data requests for Swiftel, LLC, Docket No. 070348-TX. Thank you. 

Charlotte Lacey, Legal Assistant 
Lance J.M. Steinhart. PC 
1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
(770) 232-9145/Direct Dial 
(578) 775-7 ?95/Direct Fax 
Email: clacey@telecomcounseI. corn 

............................................. ............................................. 
This ernail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message 

7/15/2008 



Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attomey At Law 

1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Also Admitted in New Yolk Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email lsteinhart@elecomcounsel.com 
July 14,2008 

VIA EFILING ONLY 

Beth Sal& Director 
Division of Competitive Markets &Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

RE: Swiftel, LLC 
Docket NO. 070348-TX 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

Pursuant to MI. Bob Casey's email dated July 10,2008, enclosed please find one original 
ofthe additional data request responses for Swiftel, LLC. 

Please r e m  a stamped copy of the extra copy of this letter in the enclosed preaddressed 
prepaid envelope. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. 

Attorney for Swiftel, LLC 

Enclosures 
cc: Angie M. Watson 
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29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

Additional Data Reauests for 070348-TX 

The Response to data request number one is incomplete. Please list any states in 
which Swiftel provides Lifeline service and indicate whether that Lifeline service 
is provided through Resale, UNEs, or a combination of both. 

RESPONSE Swiftel provides lifeline service in Florida and Alabama, and will 
begin providing service in Kentucky on July 18, 2008. At this time, all lifeline 
services are provided via resale. 

Has Swiftel been certificated in any other state to provide telecommunications 
service? If so, please list the state@) and docket number(s). 

RESPONSE: Swiftel is certified to sell service in Alabama, Kentucky, Oregon, 
Washington, Montana. Swiftel has applications for certification pending in 
Tennessee and North Carolina 

Alabama - Docket No. 30436 
Washington - Docket No. UT 081035 
Oregon - CP 1381 
Montana - Does not use numbers 
Kentucky - Utility ID 5056210 

If Swiftel has been certificated in any 0 L - r  state to provide telecommunications 
service, have any complaints been received from customers? If so, please list 
and describe the complaint(s). 

RESPONSE Swiftel has not received any complaints in these states. 

Does Swiftel have any petitions pending in any other state to provide 
telecommunications service or requested ETC status? If so, please list the 
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33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

31. 

Has Swiftel been denied ETC status by any states? If so, please name the 
state(s), docket number(s) and the reason. 

RESPONSE Swiftel has not been denied ETC status in any state 

Has Swiftel withdrawn any petitions to provide telecommunications service or 
requested ETC status in any other state? If so, please name the state@), docket 
number(s) and the reason. 

RESPONSE: No. 

Of the 1,201 active residential lines mentioned in response to data 
request number five, how many are provided through resale, and how many are 
provided through switched porthop combination UNEs? 

RESPONSE: At this time, all services are provided through resale. 

Swiftel's petition is requesting ETC status in BellSouth's territory, yet Swiftel 
lists Sprint and Verizon wire centers in the attachment. Please verify that Swiftel 
is only requesting ETC status for BellSouth's territory and that the listing of 
Sprint (Embarq) and Verizon wire centers should be deleted. 

FUBPONSE: Swiftel is requesting ETC designation in AT&T (Bellsouth) and 
Verizon. 

I have information indicating that answers to questions 25 and 26 are not correct. 
Please verify all present and past owners and corporate officers of Swiftel, and 
indicate if they are owners or officers of any other telecommunication companies. 

RESPONSE The company was originally organized under Tom Biddix as the 
registered agent, Mr. Biddix released himself from any part of the company. It was 
then signed over to Angie Watson W a  Angie Franc0 Managing Member 100%. 
Swiftel later made an amendment to Add Mr. Leonard Solt as a managing member 
with 50% ownership of Swiftel, LLC. Neither Mr. Solt or Angie Watson own or 
are any part of any other telecommunications compa&s. A11 of these amendments 
can be found in the original application for certification in Florida. 
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38 

39. 

40 . .  

In Swiftel's original petition to provide CLEC service in Florida (Docket No. 
070153-TX), one of the credit references provided was Mr. Steve Watson of Lost 
Key Telecom, Inc. of Pensacola. Is Angela Watson related to Steve Watson? If 
so, please explain. 

RESPONSE Yes Angie Watson is related to Mr. Steve Watson although not at 
the time of application. Lost Key telecom had recognition of Angie Watson 
building Swiftel, LLC and had firsthand knowledge of her creditworthiness. 

What type of relationship, if any, is there between Lost Key Telecom and Swiftel? 

RESPONSE There is no relationship between Lost Key Telecom, Inc and Swiftel, 
LLC. Mr. Steve Watson is the father in law of Mrs. Angie Watson 

Does Angela Watson have any family members that are currently or in the past, 
been officers or owners of any telecommunication companies? If so, please list the 
person, their relationship, the company, and their position with that company. 

RESPONSE Yes. Angie Watson is manied to Christopher Watson as of September 
1,2007. It is Angie Watson's understanding that the Watson Family owned 
Teleconex firom 1996 until 2003 when the company was sold. According to Mrs. 
Watson, Mr. Steve Watson was the President and Mr. Chris Watson was the Vice 
President. Mrs. Angie Watson did not know or have any knowledge of the Watson 
Familyduring the time that this company was owned or operated by the Watson 
Family. They no longer own any telecommunications companies as of 2003 when 
they sold Teleconex. 


